

**STATE OF
COLORADO****Zuber - DNR, Rob** <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

TR72 decision date

3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 7:31 AM

To: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>, Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Ron/Louis -

Please extend the decision due date for TR-72 for New Elk Mine. I am still waiting for you guys to send me the Reclamation Cost Estimate in a format to be put in the PAP (see my adequacy letter from May 10 and my email with our estimate). Base your request date on when you can compile that submittal.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>

Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 7:37 AM

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Cc: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Rob,

New Elk Mine is requesting extension for the decision date for TR-72 until July 31, 2017.

Thank you!

Louis

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 7:31 AM
To: Ron Thompson; Louis Head
Subject: TR72 decision date

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 9:22 AM

To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Cc: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Thank you, Louis. I changed the date in our Permit System per your request.

If we do not talk again, have a great 4th of July!

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567), extension 8113 | F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106)
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>

[Quoted text hidden]